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March 30, 2020 

 

 

License Reviewer 

Materials Licensing Branch 

US Nuclear Regulatory Agency – Region III 

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 

Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

 

RE: Materials License 21-08317-01, Munson Medical Center 

 

Dear Reviewer, 

 

Neil Forster, M.D. is an authorized user on the Materials License.  Please add to his Materials 

and Use 10 CFR 35.1000 (limited to strontiaum-90 in intravascular brachytherapy devices).  

Refer to included attestation from his supervising individuals for information regarding training 

and experience. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Dennis Aurand, MS, DABR® 

Diagnostic Medical Physicist 

Radiation Safety Officer 

daurand@mhc.net 

phone: 231.392.8612 
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Song, Taehoon

From: Gryglak, Magdalena
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: RE: Request to name Dr. Forster as an AU for 10 CFR 35.1000 (Sr-90 in IVB), NRC license no. 

21-08317-01, Munson Medical Center
Attachments: 2020 March Forster IVBrachy amendment.pdf; NRC Attestation for Dr Forster 2020.pdf

Tae,  
Please replace ML20092K002 with the attached. It is the same letter but with all signatures legible. 
 
Thank you 
 
MG  
 

From: Aurand, Dennis <daurand@mhc.net>  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:36 AM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request to name Dr. Forster as an AU for 10 CFR 35.1000 (Sr‐90 in IVB), NRC license no. 
21‐08317‐01, Munson Medical Center 
 

See attached. 
  
Dennis Aurand, MS, DABR®🚲 

Radiation Safety Officer 
Diagnostic Medical Physicist 
Munson Medical Center 
Traverse City, MI 
Ph 231-392-8612 
daurand@mhc.net 

 
Website I Maps  
  
PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this electronic mail message 
may be legally privileged, confidential and intended only for certain 
recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified  
that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this  
communication and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have  
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply 
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
  

From: Gryglak, Magdalena [mailto:Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:30 AM 
To: Aurand, Dennis <daurand@mhc.net> 
Subject: Request to name Dr. Forster as an AU for 10 CFR 35.1000 (Sr‐90 in IVB), NRC license no. 21‐08317‐01, Munson 
Medical Center 
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**WARNING: This email originated from outside of Munson Healthcare** 
DO NOT CLICK on any links or open any attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the message. 
NEVER provide your login or password 

Good morning Mr. Aurand, 
  
I reviewed your request dated March 30, 2020 to name Dr. Forster as an AU for 10 CFR 35.1000 material.  I 
have no follow up technical questions. 
  
However, would you be able to send the original letter and the attestation form as a pdf file via email?  Your 
request was faxed and the some of the signatures are not legible.  
  
Thank you so much.   
  
Magdalena R. Gryglak 
U.S. NRC Region III 
630-829-9875 
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